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Předmět: FW: Drder 
Od: Pavel Urbánek<urbanek@cps.uth.cz> 
Datum: 7.11.201613:32 
Komu: IMarie Závadová' <zavadova@unLutb.cz> 

Zde je emaif s potvrzením o.bjednávky. 

Ing. Pavel Urbáne/(, Ph.D. 
Centre of Pofymer Systems, University Insf/tu[e 
Toma$ &lta University in Z/in 
Tf. T. Balí 5678 
Z/1n 76001, Czech Republlc 
+420576()3111a 

From: Bridgette Severance [mailto:bseverance@fujffilm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, Octa ber 12'i 2016 3:05 PM 
To: Pavel Urbanek . 
Subject: Re:· Order 

EdHo Pavel, 

Thank you for lhe order. 
It has been acccpted uud entel'ed wlder FujlFHm Dhnatix Terms and Conditions. 

Sales Order 484551J wH! ship OClober 25 providing funds have been.received. 

Attached, yOll will find the' P;reliminary Invoice. 

Best Regards t 

Bridgette 8everan.ce 

Customer RelatÍol1s Specialist 
FUJIFILM Dimntix, Inc. 
109· Etna Road 
Lebal1Ql1, New Hampshire 03766 
USA 

Direc(: (603)443-8309 
Main: (603)443·5300 
Fax: (603)448·3658 
Web: http://wW\v.dimatix:com 
Email: bsevel'ance@fltjitiJm.conl 

011 Tue, Oe! 11,2016 at 11':33 AM,Pavel Urbánek <~lrbanek@cps.utb,C7> wrote: 
Dear Bťidgette, 

7.11.201613:40 



FW: Order 

attached [ send. our purchase 'order. 
And I introduce lt al50 here in mail: 

i, DMC-11601, Dimatix Materia! Cartridge, lpl (box af 10}, part number 2100201145 - 3 
PC~ Price: 2970 USD' 

2. Shipping costs via FedE;x-1 PC, Price 365 USD 

Total order value 3335 USD. 
Please, confirri1 aur arder ih recognition proc€ss forrriat. 
Thanks in advance for procceéding Df oUr order. 
Sest regards, 
Pavtj!1 

!'1oncl,:~ Tl,", nws.ongo. mclt,~iog no)' ~n~c[nn~ms. j~ onli' for 111<1 use UrulC !fItcr1dcd r~cipjenl(s} a"~ ma, cunlUln conlidr.:nlial nn~ ~iiVikr!!<'I\, 
il1Conml1111lt; rn iriformnlkm 011l1"IW;5<: p,o,ectcd flOm dio;dnsure_by Inw. If Ibe readc/ uflhis IIl\1Slin!):C ~~ not thc 1Il1e!_I&d rccipiwl. :'lluau.rilol))hy 
tIIlIiflold th~l any use. di>l:lasure, cQP)'mJ;!. di!iS~tnin~t!<,1n UT disMihmioil of this mcss3g<' \lr ~ny 01'11. a!tad\""'I~S is sll'l!:ily pfl\l\ih.~ed, lf ~'O\I rec";,~" 
\hi;,in~~so!ll' in ~n(\r, p"'ns~ con!~o! lhe ~cndcr imlnclliatcly bl' r~p~' 01)).111 ,mt! des(rtJ}' Ihi; m:ssa!l;C.íl1clOOing;ln atl~<;lnnem~,~nll ~n'i r;opics 
!h,;r~oC 

--, Přflohy:" 
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